Questions and Answers from FY 2018 Exchange Network Grant Program Webinars
December 6, 2017
Are there any special application considerations if we want an EPA contractor to assist us in developing or modifying an existing service? And how do we deal with cost for this type of work?
That would be considered an in-kind services application. Information that should be included with your application: name of the EPA contractor, the EPA contract number, and the EPA COR if the applicant has that information. In your project narrative, be sure to describe what the contractor’s role would be in developing or modifying the existing service and identify budget amounts. Costs should be determined by working with the program office managing the contract. See sections II-B. Types of Assistance and Appendix J - Definitions of the FY 2018 EN Grant Solicitation Notice for more information about In-Kind Services.
If we want to include in-kind services to create FRS services as part of our FY 18 EN grant application who is the EPA contact?
For qualified applications, this is allowable for Exchange Network Grants. See sections II-B. Types of Assistance and Appendix J - Definitions of the FY 2018 EN Grant Solicitation Notice for more information about In-Kind Services. For more information on the CDX Task Order Contract, contact: 
Michael Hart (hart.michael@epa.gov)
(202) 566-1696
If we want to include in-kind services to include the Enterprise Identity Management Services as part of our FY 18 EN grant application who is the EPA contact?
For qualified applications, this is allowable for Exchange Network Grants. See sections II-B. Types of Assistance and Appendix J - Definitions of the FY 2018 EN Grant Solicitation Notice for more information about In-Kind Services. For more information on the CDX Task Order Contract, contact: 
Michael Hart (hart.michael@epa.gov)
(202) 566-1696
If we're applying for a BPA for SDWIS Prime implementation can we apply for in kind grant?
For qualified applications, this is allowable for Exchange Network Grants. See sections II-B. Types of Assistance and Appendix J - Definitions of the FY 2018 EN Grant Solicitation Notice for more information about In-Kind Services. For more information on the SDWIS Prime contract, contact: 
Greg Fabian (fabian.gregory@epa.gov)
(202) 564-6649

We may also apply for SDWIS Prime migration. Can we use the funds for our own contractor?
Yes, but applicants should contact Greg Fabian (see information above), the SDWIS Prime program contact, for cost estimates. 



December 12, 2017
Physical nodes aren’t available for funding. Are applicants required to use Virtual Exchange Services (VES)?
No, applicants are not required to use VES. However, EPA no longer funds the development of physical nodes. Partners may continue to use physical nodes for some or all their data exchanges. Applicants are encouraged to explore VES for developing new data exchanges, but it is not mandatory. Refer to the VES Appendix (B-2) of the solicitation notice for more information on VES and Section II-C for information on funding restrictions.
An applicant is ineligible if they have more than 4 active EN Grants. Is that by state or by agency?
This is addressed in the Solicitation Notice in Section III-B. Threshold Criteria for Funding: “Applicants may not have more than four active Exchange Network assistance agreements with the Agency.” An applicant refers to the agency, not the state (eg. Michigan DEQ, not State of Michigan), so by agency. This also refers to the lead partner, the one who submitted the application in grants.gov on partnership assistance agreements.
Are partnerships within the same state allowable if there are also additional partners not within that state?
That would be considered an eligible partnership because you have at least one partner in a different state.
What if you locate a resource in the RCS but it's not in the same programming language your system utilizes?
That is something that RCS may not be able to solve. However, contact information may be available so that you can verify if the programming code has not been provided in other languages. However, the code in the provided language may provide the logic required to call the data you need or the functionality you require.
Do we search RCS once we have an accepted application, or do we search RCS and report on our findings during the application?
Applicants should search RCS for reusable components during the application process and include whichever components you will be using for your project in your project narrative.  See evaluation criteria 3-F.
January 10, 2018
Are you prioritizing the implementation of new flows as opposed to improving existing flows? Based on the chart on slide 14 it would appear so.
The chart on slide 14 is an example of a way to clearly organize a project’s goals, outputs, target dates, and outcomes, taken from Appendix F of the solicitation notice. It is meant to be an example of format, not priority setting. Applicants should look to Sections I-E. for program priorities. Both implementation of new data flows and improving existing data flows are fundable projects under the solicitation notice.
Could you clarify what you mean by partnerships in the same state?
[bookmark: _GoBack]An example of an eligible partnership is the New York Department of Conservation working with an agency in the state of New Jersey. Or since tribes are sovereign nations, a New York state agency partnering with a Federally Recognized Tribe within New York would also be considered an eligible partnership. An example which would not be eligible for partnership funding is New York Department of Conservation submitting a partnership application with the New York Department of Health. This partnership would be treated as an individual applicant under the competition and would be eligible for the lower individual funding threshold, but not the higher partnership funding threshold.
We were awarded a NEIEN (edocs) grant for scanning and uploading historical hard copy documents related to site cleanup activities into our database and developing inter connectivity between our database and US EPA’s Envirofacts data base systems.  This increased transparency to the public and provided easily accessible environmental information stakeholders.  We would like to apply for the NEIEN grant this year.  Our proposed project would be to scan and upload additional site cleanup activities into our database and expand the data available to the public and stakeholders.  Could we apply under priority 3 expand data access and availability or would our project be considered ineligible due to one of the funding restrictions outlined in II-C of the Solicitation Notice, namely O&M or expansion of existing data flows to include historical data?
This is a very project-specific question. This is the difference between expansion, which is not eligible, and enhancement, which is eligible. As you are preparing your project proposal, carefully review the definitions in Appendix J for Operations and Maintenance and Enhancement, as well as Section II-C “Funding Restrictions,” and ensure that your proposal clearly falls in the fundable enhancement category.

